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Bid Request  

PE Uniforms 

Additional Information  

 

Addendum #1 

There is 1 amendment and (3) three questions, as part of this addendum. Please sign this document 

and include in your solicitation submission as acknowledgement of receipt and understanding. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Name of Company 

 

 

______________________________ 

Signature and Date 

 

1. Sample is requested for each shirt and short? 

Only One Sample is needed for the Shirt and Shorts 

 

2. Can you please confirm that samples will be blank or imprinted one, if imprinted samples are 

requested, please provide artwork? 

Samples will be blank 

 

3. Will there be any number on the shirts or shorts? 

No numbers on the shorts or shirts 

 

4.  Which logo should be placed for NJROTC Shorts? 

No logo on the shorts, same as the regular PE shorts. 

 

5. Can you accept alternate material in Shorts, If not 100% Nylon? 

Please send in alternate, if acceptable we will let you know. 
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6. How many colors will be for NJROTC Logo? 

The logo looks to have the color (black, white, grey) with the shirt color being red. 

Hope this helps. 

Please look at page 30 (last page of the bid). 

 


